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College Document #009
EDBE 4318 3310 Foundations Histery of Bilingual Education.
Three semester hours.

This course is designed to prepare all students seeking certification in bilingual education by focusing on the
state standards of knowledge and skills for the beginning bilingual teacher. Bilingual education: legal aspects,
historical perspectives, program models, including dual language models are introduced, discussed and
evaluated. Prerequisite: Admitted to and in good standing in the College of Education.-or-departmental-approval

Justification: Faculty recommends changing the course title to EDBE 3310 Foundations of Bilingual Education
and changing it to a junior level course since it is a foundations class.

Additionally, the program faculty would like this change to take effect January of 2016.

From: Hachar, San Juanita G

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 8:20 AM

To: Coronado, Jennifer M

Subject: RE: Updated - COED Curriculum Documents - Fall 2015
Okay, here are the SLOs:

EDBE 3310 Foundations of Bilingual Education

SLOs:

Identify historical, legal, and philosophical foundations of bilingual education.

Identify major theories of bilingualism.

Utilize evidence-based research to improve culturally and linguistically diverse environments.
Develop knowledge of State of Texas policies for implementation of bilingual education.



